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November 18, 2022

Tamesha Porter
Safe Haven Assisted Living Of Mason LLC
981 Jolly Road
Okemos, MI  48864

 RE: License #: AL330400202
Safe Haven Assisted Living Of Mason
1850 W. Service Drive
Mason, MI  48854

Dear Ms. Porter:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,

Jana Lipps, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
611 W. Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30664
Lansing, MI  48909
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AL330400202

Licensee Name: Safe Haven Assisted Living Of Mason LLC

Licensee Address:  981 Jolly Rd.
Okemos, MI  48864

Licensee Telephone #: (517) 402-1802

Administrator/Licensee Designee: Tamesha Porter, Designee

Name of Facility: Safe Haven Assisted Living Of Mason

Facility Address: 1850 W. Service Drive
Mason, MI  48854

Facility Telephone #: (517) 402-1802

Capacity: 16

Program Type: ALZHEIMERS
AGED
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II. Purpose of Addendum

Modification request has been received to increase the capacity of the Safe Haven 
Assisted Living of Mason facility from 16 beds to 20 beds. 

III. Methodology

Renewal inspection completed on 10/12/2022. There has been an additional 
bathroom added to the facility, and approved by Bureau of Fire Safety on 10/18/22, 
bringing the total number of full bathrooms to three. 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

The facility has adequate living space and bedrooms to accommodate 20 
residents. Original LSR noted licensure for 16 beds due to the facility needing to 
have an additional bathroom. The additional bathroom has since been added and 
approved by BFS. There are now three full bathrooms in the facility. Two of these 
bathrooms are fully handicap accessible. 

V. Recommendation

Recommend increasing facility capacity from 16 to 20 beds. 

11/18/2022
________________________________________
Jana Lipps
Licensing Consultant

Date

Approved:

11/18/2022

Dawn Timm Date
Area Manager 


